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September 8, 2008

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire

AT&T

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080267-TL,
080270-TL, and 080274-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 03859-08, 03936-08, and
03970-08, filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, can be
returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming retumn of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhi
Enclosure

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Timisha Brooks, Office of the General Counsel
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CLK Official Filing****6/23/2008 1:57 PM bl

Matilda Sanders ©5¢- 0F-0Y%14 L0 - 7L

From: Gioria Ross

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 1:54 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cce: Timisha Brooks RRES ENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CO ) POND
dministrative (] Partios [] Consumer

Date and Time: 6/23/2008 1:52:00 PM -

Docket Number: 080267-TL DOCUMENT NO.

Filename / Path: Consummating Order_08-0345-PAA-TL DISTRIBUTION:

Consurmmmating Order

O faxed
O maled
2 emaled




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080267

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (08r) greg.follensbee@att.com No
NANPA (08) thomas. foley@neustar.com No

Printed on 6/23/2008 at 4:02:27 PM
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Ma;tllda \Sanders Psc- O5-03%s- Pas - T

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 12:40 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Victor McKay .. Parties [ ] Consumer

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted EA&nhuﬂl’ﬂhWD D
DOCUMENT NO._ 63894 -0%

Date and Time: 512812008 12:37:00 PM . .

Docket Numbar: 080267-TL DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080267 PAA Order.tib

PAA Order Directing Neustar to Provide AT&T Florida, Inc. with Additional Numbering Resources

O Faxed
O mailed
0 emailed




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080267

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Flonda (08r) greg. follensbee@att.com No
NANPA (08) thomas. foley@neustar.com No

Printed on 5/28/2008 at 3:25:57 PM
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May 9, 2008

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire
AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080267-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdiam:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by
Number Pooling Administrator for Daytona Beach exchange (Ormond Beach), by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on May 8, 2008, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an admunistrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Comniission Clerk
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Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 080267-TL Date Docketed: 05/08/2008 Title: Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by Number
Pooling Administrator for Daytona Beach exchange (Ormond
Beach), by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d Florida.
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